

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center

A partnership of Christian Organizations

- Graciously partnering with Paradise Evangelical Free Church
- Organized by the Oroville Hope Center
- · Connected to the greater faith communities of Butte County

Team Leader Information

The Paradise Hope Volunteer Center In partnership with Paradise Evangelical Free Church

Revised September 2019

The Paradise Hope Volunteer Center % Paradise Evangelical Free Church 5095 Pentz Rd Paradise, CA 95969

Table of Contents

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center	1
Team Leader Information	1
Revised September 2019	1
Table of Contents	2
Response Team Application	3
Crisis Response	4
Team Leader Checklist	5
MINIMUM OF EIGHT WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	6
MINIMUM OF SIX WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	6
MINIMUM OF FIVE WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	6
MINIMUM OF FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	7
MINIMUM OF THREE WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE	7
ON ARRIVAL	7
Trip Costs	8
Paperwork	9
Preparing For Your Mission Trip	10
Packing List	11
Schedule	12
Important Things to Consider	13
Team Member Skil	14
Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability	17
Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability for a Minor	20
Paradise Response Volunteer Team Roster	22
Paradise Hope Volunteer Center Response Supplementary Voluntee	er 23
Photo Release	24
Response Team Deposit	25
Response Team Balance Payment	26
Release of Rights	27

Response Team Application

Instructions: To serve, fill out this one page document, scan and email to office@paradisehope.center

	Church Name						
	Mailing Address:						
	City:						
	State:						
0	Zip:						
Ľ Z	Email:						
CHURCH INFO	Please have your pastor/elder approving this short-term mission trip sign below:						
0	Pastor / Elder Approver's Name:						
	Signature:						
	Phone:						
	Email:						
	Team Leader Name:						
	Cell Phone:						
^	Other Phone:						
NFC	Email:						
AM INFO							
ΓΕΑ	1st Choice Arrive Date:						
	1st Choice Departure:						
	Team Fees: \$25 per person due upon emailed confirmation office@paradisehope.center. Please send payment forms on pages (include here)						

Crisis Response

Thank You. Thank you for your willingness to serve with the **Paradise Hope Volunteer Center**. God has sent us into this area of disaster to build relationships in the lives of the people with whom we will come in contact. We desire to see the kingdom of God come about as we serve others and help them recover from the devastating fire that swept over the Paradise Ridge.

Hands and Feet - living your faith. Coming to serve on a team is an opportunity to live out your faith in real time. It will inspire you to give your life away as Jesus has commanded us to do

Plan to serve as God leads. Be open to ministering to the spiritual, emotional and physical needs of those affected. If you focus on letting the light of Jesus shine through you in all of the details and plans, He will be glorified and you will receive maximum joy. Removing shrubs and grass becomes an opportunity to thank God for the things He has given you. Sitting in traffic becomes a quiet time. Listening to a property owner share their story becomes a chance to encourage others and grow relationally. Living every moment as a conduit for Christ can become life changing in this fertile environment! Your ministry investment will add to people's awareness of God and His movement in their lives...

All the People of the World - it's about the people. We serve all of God's people: rich, poor, all colors, shapes and sizes...people who are both close to AND very far from God. Though sent to do work tasks, we are ultimately in a position to be Christ-like servants by loving homeowners and their neighbors. We have a unique chance to be Jesus in the flesh to someone who perhaps has never met Him... someone who never gave a thought to the need for a Savior in their life. We are about the people, not the work. Our mantra is: PEOPLE OVER PROJECTS.

"That's Just the Way I like It." - God is in control. Flexibility is crucial for all short-term missionaries - which is what you are by partnering with us on this trip! No one knows what God will bring your way or ask you to do. Be ready for the unexpected by eliminating preconceived expectations. In this ministry, when things don't go according to schedule or in the way that you think things should go, our adopted slogan is: "That's just the way I like it!" It reminds us that God is in control and our plan is subpar to His. Your success in this ministry is truly measured by your obedience to God. A willing spirit and an open mind will enable wonderful engagements between you, your team members, and property owners. Please consider using the "Release of Rights" contract (included in this packet) with your team to prepare you for a week of short-term missions!

Join the Revival - make it part of your DNA. Our prayer is that after you return home, you will keep this experience in the forefront of your mind, and bring home the idea that serving God and people can happen right in your own backyard! While here, we hope God will ignite new ideas and passions in your heart and that you and the members of your team will return home with a desire to serve the Lord in new and meaningful ways!

Serving Him in constant awe,

The Paradise Hope Volunteer Center

Team Leader Checklist

Pray. Ask God to guide your church, you and your team members as you seek His will in sending you to the mission field. "Trust in the Lord with all your heart and lean not on your own understanding; in all your ways acknowledge Him, and He will make your paths straight" (Proverbs 3:5-6)
If you haven't already done so, complete a team application found on the previous page in this packet.
Scan and email your completed application to office@paradisehope.center . Another option is to mail the application to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise . Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969. Your application will be reviewed to ensure the dates are available.
If you have not received confirmation within five working days of submission, please email office@paradisehope.center to confirm application. Please include your church name, and when you will be serving in these future emails. Upon confirmation you will receive additional site specific information, such as details on housing and meals.
Complete the Deposit Payment Form and attach one check to cover the \$25 per person non-transferrable, non-refundable deposit after you receive confirmation that your mission dates are available. Send the Deposit Payment Form and deposit to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969.
Continue to pray. Ask God to guide your church, you and your team members as you obey Luke 10:2: "The harvest is plentiful, but the laborers are few. Therefore pray earnestly to the Lord of the harvest to send out laborers into his harvest." The most important thing you can do daily is pray for your team. From the seed of an idea to serve to the moment you return, our desire is that as the team leader you will be in constant prayer for your team.
Read the entire team leader packet to get an overview of your mission trip AND to review the documents. As the team leader, you have accepted the responsibility to coordinate the completion of the paperwork for your team.
Create a binder to hold all documents related to your mission trip, including completed documents as team leaders (volunteers?) submit them to you. You will be required to scan and submit documents to the Pre-field Volunteer Coordinator, so it is quite helpful to keep all Paradise Hope Volunteer Center documents in one central location.
Calculate the cost of the trip.
Develop a calendar of scheduled meetings with your team. It's highly suggested that you meet regularly to build a team that is unified and God honoring. Meetings should be scheduled in a place where everyone will be comfortable, yet alert to plan for the mission trip.
Distribute liability waivers and photo release forms to each team member on your team.

	Distribute the "Release of Rights" form to team members. This form is NOT to be returned to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center, but is a tool for the team leader to review with each team member to remind them that God is in control and they are in God's care.
	Please check with your team to see if there are any medical conditions that could cause difficulty to participate on a mission trip. If there are any concerns or questions about the health of any team member, please email office@paradisehope.center or call 530-877-4241 before purchasing a plane ticket for the individual in question.
MINI	MUM OF EIGHT WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
	If traveling by plane, purchase team's airline tickets (air travel is a separate cost from the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center fee). Preferably book flights for a Sunday arrival (landing before 4:00 pm) and a Saturday departure (flight leaving before 11:00 am). Contact office@paradisehope.center if you need alternative dates or travel times.
MINI	MUM OF SIX WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
	Inform the team that they will be required to submit four original signed and notarized Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability forms to the team leader at least four weeks prior to your arrival to the mission field. The team leader mails (using US Postal service) one notarized liability waiver to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969 to ensure the completed waivers arrive a minimum of three weeks before your mission begins. Instructions for the distribution forms are found in this packet as well. The packet contains one liability form for adults and a separate one for minors and their parents to complete.
MINI	MUM OF FIVE WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
	Prior to mailing, scan and email each volunteer's 2 page Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability form to office@paradisehope.center . The staff will review the forms and let the team leader know if any information is missing. Once the staff determines that the scanned liability forms are complete, they will notify the team leader to mail one original signed and notarized waiver per volunteer to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969. A second signed and notarized copy will go with the team to their mission trip location.
	Inform team members to obtain a Tetanus shot if the volunteer has not had one in the last 10 years. You do not need to provide confirmation; however, let the team members know the importance of a Tetanus shot due to the nature of relief work.
	Obtain each team member's complete name, address, phone numbers, email address and t-shirt size to complete the Volunteer Team Roster.

MIN	MUM OF FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
	Scan and email a completed copy of the Team Member Skills Assessment to office@paradisehope.center.
MIN	MUM OF THREE WEEKS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
	Mail the balance check payable to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center in the amount of \$275 per person using the Balance Payment Form . If the deposit was not yet submitted, send in \$300 per person. List 'Team Balance' in memo line of the payment.
	Scan and email a completed copy of the Volunteer Team Roster to office@paradisehope.center
	Scan and email a completed copy of the Photo Release Form to office@paradisehope.center
	Scan and email a completed copy of the Team Demographics Form to office@paradisehope.center
ON A	ARRIVAL
	Give one original notarized Paradise Hope Volunteer Center Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability form to the job site supervisor for each volunteer working with that specific supervisor. The goal is to have the waiver at the worksite in the rare instance an emergency occurs.

Trip Costs

Trip Cost: The total cost for the trip is \$300 plus travel and personal expenses. Included in the fees listed above each volunteer will receive a Paradise Hope Volunteer Center t-shirt. Volunteers may purchase an additional t-shirt for \$10.

Payments: The mission trip fee is paid in two payments. A \$25 per person <u>non-refundable</u>, <u>non-transferrable</u> deposit is required when you receive confirmation that your application to serve was approved.

The \$25 deposit per person will be applied to the \$300 for the mission trip. Send the deposit no later than 30 days prior to the team's arrival on the mission field.

Example: Calculating Mission Fee for Team of 10

Deposit: 10 x \$25 = \$250 Balance pmt: 10 x \$275 = \$2750 Total for trip = \$3000*

*All travel, incidental costs are the team's responsibilities.

The trip cost goes toward sustaining the volunteer response during the long-term recovery, ministry/construction, and to cover ongoing Paradise Hope Volunteer Center ministry costs and needs.

To make your deposit, please complete the **Team Deposit Payment Form**, attaching **one check** to pay for the entire team. Make the check payable to "Paradise Hope Volunteer Center". In the memo line, please note your church's name if it's not on the check, and the location where you will be serving. The amount of the check is based upon the number of volunteers you plan to send (see example above).

Mail deposit check to:

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church 5095 Pentz Road Paradise, CA 95969

One month prior to your arrival, complete the **Balance Payment Form**, attaching the balance check for the entire team made payable to "Paradise Hope Volunteer Center". <u>Please continue</u> with the practice of noting the name of your church and where you are serving in the memo line...ie: Turlock Baptist Church/Paradise Recovery

Paperwork

	m leader, you have the responsibility to collect and send the following completed
o th	ne Paradise Hope Volunteer Center to capture information on each volunteer on you
	Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability form
	Team Member Skills Assessment
	Volunteer Team Roster
	Photo Release
	o th

Please include your church name, week of service, and desired location on all forms you submit to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center.

The following pages are provided to help you correctly complete the forms prior to sending the materials to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center. Once you submit your documents, the Prefield Coordinator will contact you if necessary with a request to provide missing or incomplete information.

The notarized liability waivers are the only documents, other than payments, that must be mailed to 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969. The Volunteer Team Roster, Team Member Skills Assessment, and Photo Release can be scanned/emailed to office@paradisehope.center or mailed to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center.

Preparing For Your Mission Trip

<u>POSSIB</u>	<u>LE WORK TEAM ASSIGNMENTS:</u>
	Construction (property sites, staging sites)
	Relational Ministry (Prayer walk/surveys/hospitality etc)
	Property debris removal/landscaping
	Community Ministry (prep for events on the Ridge etc)
	Working at the Paradise Hope Center (Handing out water/supplies to residents)

☐ Hope Center distribution center/warehouse (Oroville)

Please submit the Team Member Skill Assessment to <u>office@paradisehope.center</u> at least **four weeks** before your team arrives. The Paradise Hope Volunteer Center staff uses this information to best utilize the skills and gifts of your team. Please understand that we may need to divide your team into multiple groups based upon the work assignments scheduled during your time on the mission field.

In most cases your work will be assigned prior to your arrival. You can expect a call from the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center staff approximately **one week before** discussing what you most likely will be working on during your trip. If upon your arrival you are assigned to a different task, please be flexible and willing to do whatever is needed.

Thank you in advance for your flexibility!

HERE"S AN IDEA!!!....Pre-Field Work Training: Many potential work assignments include various aspects of construction. In order to better prepare your team for construction type work, and to help build team unity, you might want to contact your local home improvement store, requesting that they provide training classes for basic construction elements, such as drywall hanging and finishing; painting; or roofing. We found that most stores will even schedule special classes for your group, especially when they know you'll be working at a crisis response site. An alternative idea is to utilize a contractor in your church to hold such training classes, or perhaps even work with that contractor to help a needy person in your own community, learning while serving. While this pre-field training is not mandatory, it can be used to develop skills and build team unity.

<u>Pre-Field Ministry Training:</u> Since the focus of our ministry is people, we ask that you, as part of your team building and trip preparation, engage in at least three (3) team meetings to pray for the trip; to study God's Word in relation to compassion, service and sharing the Gospel; to build team relationships; and to coordinate logistics for the trip.

<u>Team Management:</u> You are responsible for transporting your team and the tools to the site each day. Please be flexible with us as specific work assignments may require that your group be divided to work at multiple worksites. Someone on your team will be asked to be a site team leader to work alongside the site supervisor, a Paradise Hope Volunteer Center staff member or trained friend of the ministry. The site team leaders will be provided with contact information, directions and maps to their work sites.

Packing List

Personal	Stuff
	Bible
	A flexible and servant-like heart and attitude!
	Sleeping bag/linens
	Pillow
	Flashlight
	Soap
	Shampoo/Conditioner
	Deodorant
	Toothbrush/Toothpaste
	Towel
	Insect Repellant
	Sunscreen
	Hand-wipes
Clothes:	
	Work clothes
	Long-sleeved shirts for November - April
	Long pants
	Casual clothes for evening times and traveling
	Sweater, sweatshirt, or light jacket in season
	Raingear
	Hat
	Versatile walking shoes
	Work shoes (Tennis shoes are acceptable; steel toes are optional)
	popo .o. ooo. o. oogo
Optional:	
	Earplugs
	Gift cards to donate to the ministry from Lowes, Home Depot, Wal-Mart, etc.
	Gatorade dry mix or bottles
	Idion's or coolers

Schedule

Week-long Mission Trip starts Sunday evening and concludes Saturday morning. Teams have the option to leave Friday afternoon to start their journey home or depart early Saturday morning.

Weekly Schedule (subject to change)

Sunday: Arrival - Get settled in, purchase food, orientation

Monday - Thursday: Devotions, workday, prayer walk, relationship building, sharing time

Friday: Devotions, Team Debrief, Half Workday **Saturday:** Please plan to depart for home by 9am

Meals

We do provide breakfast M-F and dinner M-T. Teams are expected to make their own lunches. (We will provide most supplies...lunch meat, peanut butter, bread etc.) Please let us know if you will not be joining us for a meal at any point during the week, we work very hard to provide an accurate headcount to our cooks for meals. We will provide water on all job sites.

Important Things to Consider

Rest

An overly tired worker may not be able to minister effectively when opportunities arise. It is important that everyone work at a reasonable pace throughout the day and stay hydrated.

Risk

The work sites will by nature have risks associated with them. Your safety is not guaranteed. We ask that each team member read, sign and have notarized the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability for Adults or Minors. The waiver sheets must be completed, notarized and submitted to the Pre-Field Volunteer Coordinator at least three weeks before you leave for this trip. Anyone under the age of 18 must get a parent or guardian to sign the waiver. While at some work sites, wearing long pants is suggested, so plan ahead and include a pair of long pants in your suitcase. Safety goggles are also recommended. A Tetanus Immunization within the last 10 years is required, but documentation is not required. Confirm with each volunteer that their Tetanus shot is current.

Donated Items

There are a number of items that we would greatly appreciate, but they will vary throughout the life of the response. Please don't bring any items without clearing it with the on-site volunteer coordinator first. Our storage space is limited and we often have difficulty distributing well-intended donations.

We would appreciate gift cards to Wal-Mart, Home Depot, Lowes, COSTCO or Visa gift cards. You can also check with the on-site coordinator to see what would be most helpful at the time of your trip.

Mailing Address for Forms and Fee Payments (Please include payment forms with checks)

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church 5095 Pentz Road Paradise, CA 95969

Questions

If you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to call us at 530-877-4241 or email us at **office@paradisehope.center**.

Team Member Skil

1 - Willing to Learn 2 - Have helped before 3 - Work at frequently 4 - Experienced 5 - Making a Living at 6 - Licensed

Team Members	Age Rang e	General Laborer	General Contract or	Finish Carpentry	Drywall Hanger	Drywall Finisher	Framing	Painting

Team Members	Flooring	Siding	Windows	Roofing	Electrician	Plumbing	Heating/ AC

Team Members	Flooring	Siding	Windows	Roofing	Electrician	Plumbing	Heating/ AC

l Assessment

Team Members	Landscapi ng	Masonr y	Counselin g	Prayer	Visitation	Mechanic	Other

Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability

I agree to abide by any policies and procedures as are deemed necessary, for my management and safety, by the short-term mission leaders and/or supervisory personnel of and/or Paradise Hope Volunteer Center. I realize that
infraction of rules, misconduct, or culturally inappropriate behavior will result in my dismissal from the short-term mission. In the event that I am dismissed, I agree to return home immediately, entirely at my own expense. I understand that there will be no refund of the short-term mission package cost.
I, of my own free will and under no duress whatsoever, do absolutely and unconditionally release the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center(my church), their agents, employees, and volunteers from any liability whatsoever for any damage, loss, accident, hardship, injury, sickness, disease, or death that I may sustain for any reason during my travel and service with Paradise Hope Volunteer Center, or from any other cause, event or occurring, including, but not limited to, natural disasters, animal attack, terrorist acts, war, civil disturbances, and alleged negligence. I acknowledge and accept that, in any travel and on any construction site, there is inherent risk. I hereby fully and voluntarily accept such risk and serve entirely at my own risk.
I fully understand and agree that Paradise Hope Volunteer Center is opposed to the payment of ransom for the return of its members or their families who have been kidnapped for financial reasons, taken hostage for political reasons, or seized for any other purpose or reason. I agree to support the Crisis Management Team (CMT) appointed by the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center should such an event occur, and further agree not to interfere with or bypass the crisis management process established by said CMT.
Any claim or dispute arising from or related to this agreement shall be settled by mediation and, if necessary, legally binding arbitration in accordance with the Rules of <i>Procedure for Christian Conciliation</i> of the Institute for Christian Conciliation, a division of Peacemaker Ministries (complete text is available at www.HisPeace.org). Judgment upon an arbitration decision may be entered in any court otherwise having jurisdiction. The parties understand that these methods shall be the sole remedy for any controversy or claim arising out of this agreement and expressly waive their right to file a lawsuit in any civil court against one another for such disputes, except to enforce an arbitration decision.
I understand that the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center does not accept responsibility for any lost, damaged, or stolen personal property.
Furthermore, the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center and its appointed short-term mission leaders, and/or personnel have my permission to authorize medical treatment, including administration of medication, anesthesia, emergency surgery, or hospitalization for me as is deemed necessary by the aforementioned and the attending physician. I agree to assume complete financial responsibility for all medical bills incurred by me, and agree to reimburse the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center fully for medical payment made on my behalf. My major medical insurance policy covers me while I am on the mission trip, or if not, I will purchase short-term medical insurance that will cover me on this short-term mission.
I agree to assume total financial responsibility for me to travel home immediately if it is necessary to dismiss me from the short-term mission for either disciplinary or medical reasons.
I do willing affix my signature in full and unreserved agreement with all of the aforementioned statements and agreements.
X Legal signature of team member Date
Legal signature of team member Date

Emergency contacts for: Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Health Insurance Company experience: Company:	/ that w	vill cover you o	during your Sh	ort-term mission
Policy:		Account:		
Primary Emergency Contact	ct:			
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Alternate Emergency Conta	act:			
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Pastoral Contact:				
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				

Name:			Name:		
Address:			Address:		
City:	State:	Zip:	City:	State:	Zip:
Phone(home):			Phone(home):		
Phone(cell):			Phone(cell):		
Email Address:			Email Address:		
Gender:			Gender:		
Over 17: Yes	If no, enter age:		Over 17: Yes	If no, enter aç	ge:
Shirt Size: S	M L XL 2XL	-	Shirt Size: S	M L XL	2XL
Name:			Name:		
Name: Address:			Name: Address:		
	State:	Zip:		State:	Zip:
Address:	State:	Zip:	Address:	State:	Zip:
Address: City:	State:	Zip:	Address: City:	State:	Zip:
Address: City: Phone(home):	State:	Zip:	Address: City: Phone(home):	State:	Zip:
Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell):	State:	Zip:	Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell):	State:	Zip:
Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell): Email Address:	State: If no, enter age:	Zip:	Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell): Email Address:	State:	
Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell): Email Address: Gender:			Address: City: Phone(home): Phone(cell): Email Address: Gender:	If no, enter ag	

Policy Agreement, Permission, and Release of Liability for a Minor

there, including but not limited to, domestic travel, ministry	with the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center team serving training, construction, outreach ministry, sightseeing,
sports, recreation, a I/we agree to abide by the policies and procedures as are dee and safety, by the short-term mission leaders and/or supervis Center. I realize that infraction of rules, misconduct, or cultura daughter's dismissal from the short-term mission. In the event my son/daughter will return home immediately, entirely at my/refund of the short-term mission package cost. I/we, of my/our own free will and under no duress whatsoever Paradise Hope Volunteer Center,	emed necessary, for my son/daughter's management ory personnel of and/or the Paradise Hope Volunteer lly inappropriate behavior will result in my son/ at that my son/daughter is dismissed, I/we agree that our own expense. I/we understand that there will be not go to absolutely and unconditionally release the daughter's church), their agents, employees, and accident, hardship, injury, sickness, disease, or death ring his/her travel and service with the Paradise Hope re, including, but not limited to, natural disasters, and negligence. I/we acknowledge and accept that, in and that my son/daughter/I/we accept(s) that risk, and there Center is opposed to the payment of ransom for oped for financial reasons, taken hostage for political er to support the Crisis Management Team (CMT) the an event occur, and further agree not to interfere or MT. shall be settled by mediation and, if necessary, legally for Christian Conciliation of the Institute for Christian
an arbitration decision may be entered in any court otherwise methods shall be the sole remedy for any controversy or clain their right to file a lawsuit in any civil court against one anothe decision. I/we understand that the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center doe	having jurisdiction. The parties understand that these harising out of this agreement and expressly waive or for such disputes, except to enforce an arbitration
stolen personal property. Furthermore, the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center and its apphave my permission to authorize medical treatment, including surgery, or hospitalization for me as is deemed necessary by tagree to assume complete financial responsibility for all medic Paradise Hope Volunteer Center fully for medical payment mapolicy covers me while he/she is on the mission trip, or if not, will cover my son/daughter on this short-term mission. I/we agree to assume total financial responsibility for me to traffom the short-term mission for either disciplinary or medical I do willing affix my signature in full and unreserved agreement agreements.	ointed short-term mission leaders, and/or personnel administration of medication, anesthesia, emergency the aforementioned and the attending physician. I cal bills incurred by me, and agree to reimburse the ide on my behalf. My/our major medical insurance I/we will purchase short-term medical insurance that eavel home immediately if it is necessary to dismiss me reasons.
X	
Legal signature of team member	Date
XSignature of legal guardian	Date
X	·
Signature of notary public	My commission expires

Emergency contacts for: Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Health Insurance Company experience: Company:	/ that w	vill cover you o	during your Sh	ort-term mission
Policy:		Account:		
Primary Emergency Contact	ct:			
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Alternate Emergency Conta	act:			
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				
Pastoral Contact:				
Relationship to team member	er/leade	r:		
Address:				
City:	State:		Zip:	
Home Phone:		Work Phone:		Cell Phone:
Email:				

Paradise Response Volunteer Team Roster

Start Date of Trip: Church/Org. Name:

Instructions: In the area below, type in the information for up to four volunteers. Use the Supplementary Volunteer Team Roster to provide information on additional volunteers.

Scan and email completed Roster to <u>office@paradisehope.center</u> or mail to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969.

Name:			Name:		
Address:			Address:		
City:	State:	Zip:	City:	State:	Zip:
Phone(home):			Phone(home):		
Phone(cell):			Phone(cell):		
Email Address:			Email Address:		
Gender:			Gender:		
Over 17: Yes If	no, enter age:		Over 17: Yes	If no, enter age	:
Shirt Size: S M	L XL 2XL		Shirt Size: S	M L XL 2	KL
Name:			Name:		
Address:			Address:		
City:	State:	Zip:	City:	State:	Zip:
Phone(home):			Phone(home):		
Phone(cell):			Phone(cell):		
Email Address:			Email Address:		
Gender:			Gender:		
Over 17: Yes If	no, enter age:		Over 17: Yes	If no, enter age	:
Shirt Size: S M	L XL 2XL		Shirt Size: S	M L XL 2	KL

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center Response Supplementary Volunteer

Start Date of Trip: Church/Org. Name:

Instructions: In the area below, type in the information for up to four volunteers.

Scan and email completed Roster to <u>office@paradisehope.center</u> or mail to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church, 5095 Pentz Road, Paradise, CA 95969.

Photo Release

I hereby grant to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center and to its employees, agents and assigns the right to photograph me or my dependent and use the photo and or other digital reproduction of him/her or other reproduction of his/her physical likeness for Paradise Hope Volunteer Center publication and promotional process, whether electronic, print, digital or electronic publishing via the Internet.

Model's Signature:		
Model's Printed Name	: :	
Address:		
Date:		
For minor children: I certify that I am a cu Signature of Parent or	stodial parent and have the aforementioned rights to assig Guardian:	ın.
Print Name of Parent	or Guardian:	
Address:		
Date:		

PLEASE SEND TO:

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church 5095 Pentz Road Paradise, CA 95969

Response Team Deposit Payment Form

(Please include with payment. Do not staple. Make check payable to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center.)

Church/Organization:	 	
Response Site:		
Trip Dates (arriving/departing):		/
Team Leader:	Phone:	
Email:	_	

PLEASE SEND TO:

Paradise Hope Volunteer Center c/o Paradise Evangelical Free Church 5095 Pentz Road Paradise, CA 95969

Response Team Balance Payment

Payment Form

(Please include with payment. Do not staple. Make check payable to the Paradise Hope Volunteer Center.)

Balance Payment: people x \$250 for a v	week = \$
Email:	-
Team Leader:	Phone:
Trip Dates (arriving/departing):	
Response Site:	
Church/Organization:	

Release of Rights

We live in a world that is full of rights. Our particular culture is one where we take pride in our rights. As a matter of fact, the rights of individuals are constitutional! As we see the demanding of individual rights increase, we see much of the moral fiber of our society decrease. Our Lord Jesus Christ laid down his rights and all His glory, to the heavens, to become a man and to serve, not to be served. (Phil 2:5-11 and Mark 10:45)

We ask you to consider laying down your rights; on this mission trip. Not to lay them down for better or for worse, but to entrust them to the Lord or transfer the responsibility of them to a place of sake keeping. These rights may seem reasonable but on a short-term mission trip they could cause dissension.

Would you take the time to search your heart and consider your willingness to surrender your rights to the Lord? (Rom. 12:1)

I Give Up My Right To:	Instead I Entrust God With:
Have a comfortable bed	My strength & endurance
Eating three meals per day	My health & energy
Eating familiar food	My likes and dislikes of food
Dressing fashionably	My security in Him
Seeing results	His purpose and fruit in His timing
Control of myself	My need for His Spirit control
Control of others	His workmanship in others
Having pleasant circumstances	My circumstances to His purposes in making me more Christ-like
Making decisions	The privilege of suffering for His sake
Taking up offense	His sovereign hand on my life
Being successful	My deepest needs
Being understood	My security in His love
Being heard	My reputation
Being right	My need for recognition
	My need for His righteousness